AGENDA
I'TEM # 17

Consent Agenda [tem



Jasper County Engineering Services
Public Works Department
P-O. Box 1233 * Ridgeland, South Caroline 29936
Phone (843-726-7740 - FAX (843) T26-7743
Jasper County Council
Prefab Steel Building Bids
Meeting Date: May 1, 2023
Subject and | Award of Bid from Contract Building Systems, LLC
Recommendation: | N
Submitted for: Acceptance and authorization for the Award of Bid and Authority to Purchase a
' | Prefabricated Steel building to be constructed at Engineering Services

Description: Jasper County advertised for sealed bids for a PREFABRICATED STEEL BUILDING
to be constructed on an existing concrete pad located at Engineering Services, 623 Live Oak Drive,
Ridgeland, SC, I am requesting to be allowed to $88,767.00 from the Capital Qutlay budget line item.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the County Council authorize the low bid for the
Prefabricated Steel Building to be constructed. This recommendation also requests that the
Administrator be approved to sign the Agreement to accept the Bid.

Attachments: Bid Package
**Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully submitted,

Rose N. Dobson-Elliott, Director of Engineering Services
Jasper County, South Carolina

(843) 726-7740 — Office

(843) 962-2868 — Cell

rdelliott@jaspercountysc.org

Page 1 of |




dive 3 Juoofm

_Company Nents Address Amount of Bid Remarke/Towd
PociCie. Contrachrs, e | 231 5. TetSres Hlud. 118, 000.9% B1g. ek | Aalveleoh
woter o, S& 25488
Condrnat ‘vjltu-‘\s R0 Bex 2337 Bk bensh rat reasasasy
Sistems LLL West Colundin, SC % 55, 767.9°
201




(741G 7 bomtract buing Systoms 18

Ridgeland, South Cerciina 29936,

Metal Frame Bullding, which will Includa SC Stamped Engineered Drawings. 26-

Kenneth Hayes SC Stamped Engineered Drawings for the new concrete siab over

the construction site. As according to the

SCULR Ganers! BD-4 License Number 117972




sggﬁlgiﬂggiﬁg
Veador Regastry webpage. A ink to Covoty’s Vendor Ragistry webpags mey be found under
“What's Now™, “Bids & g&!‘vﬂnlg "s wobsito at Illg

358 Thind Avenne, Suise J04




the concrete ped 10 fit building dimensions and weight.

Conersts Pad

- “Ilnvinltgisﬂi.g!ngEw

*  Add pecemary contrete to oxisting pad o fit boilding dimeusions.

¢ The new pad shall be constructed 10 support the new stractare sud cooteats of genecal

warchouse supplies, 10 mciode vehicles end traiters.

Irefah Stec) Bufidios

o Sim30xS0'xI14

«  Build to proper Wind Zooe constroction

s }-12' x 12" roll up door with manual lift

* - 36" standard extry door with bardware (looh, deadbolt, door closer)

+ Building to bo flly insulated,
A Beumirrreet;
All bidkders st sticad s pre-bid mooting scheduled for 2:00 PM an Monday, Apeil 3, 2023, st
the gits, 623 Live Osk Drive, Ridgeiand, SC 29936,
Bids should be placed oa compeny letterhead or on a document which provides Bidder neme,
address, phoae namber and other pertinent contact information. The successfol Bidder will
required to furnish a W-9, & certificste of insmance showing evidence of Liability end worken
compensstion coverage in the amormts Essed below.

Construct 30"x50°x14" prefab steed buliding on su exiethag concree pad and incresse the size of




wailu!l_.ﬂw the smount of ooo bumdred percent (100%) of the contracs price (if the
bid is grester than $100,000.)

Each Bidder muit be qualified under the provisions of the most current State of South Carolina
Cootreciors Licensing Law Code. No proposal will be considerod uniess the bidder is legally
quadified under the provisions of the South Carolios Contractor's Licensing Law. By submitting
u proposal Bidder is certifying that it hes independently dotzrminad that it ficensmre is adequare
to suthorize it W0 submit the propossl.

All Proposals will remain subject 1o scoeptance for sixty (60) days afier the dy of the Proposal
opening, The Comnty of Jeeper (Owner) reserves the right to canced this solicitstion or any sod al}
bids or propossls may be rgjocied, incloding without Limitation the right 1o reject any or all
nonconfocming, noo-responsive, usbalanced, or conditiona] bids. Owner siso reserves the right 10
waive all informalitics not involving price, time, or changes in the Work sed © negotiste contract
ternty with the Seccessful Bidder.




Buime.iq Aseuniaid

TR S AL TR
e o T AT S Y

a4 ubise(

: [ Th
iﬁ;i.!'!‘

it
|

:-i%

$10100 }08l0.ud

L HNa-HLINS

!ll

ii q'l {: m'




AN
Ll .\
Q(o /'/ \
§ ‘ f{'
) '/';,
. / ’

\\




.MI,W —
L

|

o— b m

. |

o b

M‘q 2 4

Preliminary Drawing

L

[
)
I
2

—
Ce M
3

"

EF=H

"




RIGID FRANG: WX Chusw SACTIIS &

F . . FFRI939% 39 FEFTS
Wﬁtﬂtﬁﬂﬁﬂj
»—\J FFIY99 35989
e FTETTTIvI e Y
seEimEases | PTTINITIIININ
. ) wwﬁﬂﬂmﬁﬁﬁw

Preliminary Drawing




T
2 w o - il
Jp—— HHHH =
ol S oo = L S
"""~~~ T TTTTm=— J..w_
I i
I | u
Iy !
i b
1N (L
E i
i h
11!
O .L._

— e o i i,
— - ———
[ S—
— - L
- e

——— A e
D L D T ———

ENDWALL SHEETING & TRIMi FRAME LINE 2

Preliminary Drawing




Q@  weaparwsm __®

14°-0*
. &g

2

SIDEWALL FRAMING: FRAME LINE A

Preliminary Drawing

@
o
W
-0

SIDEWALL SHEETING & TRIM: FRAME LINE A
PANELS 26 Ga. PBR - Need Ste. Color

O




4,

-3 3=

SIDEWALL FRAMING: FRAME LINE D

Preliminary Drawing

@ Gutter oith 2 downspowts) @
Q= 2 8®
| 1
CITHHHBHEHEHEES
| - % ]

SIDEWALL SHEETING & TRIM: FRAME LINE D
PANELS 26 Ga. PBR ~ Newd Std Color

o




PACIFIC CONTRACTORS, LLC

231 § Jefferies Bivd, Walterboro SC 29488
Office (843) 782-3388
Chrishiott.pacfic@gmail.com
Contractorslic pacific@gmail com
Generai Contractor Licence Number G124737

PACTFIC CONTRACTORSN

Propasal # 011-2023. Prepared for:Jasper County
Date: 2411 112023 623 Live Oak Drive, Ridgleand, SC 29936
Request for Bld IVTB#2023-8

Pre-Fab Steel Building
Pacific Contractors, LL.C agrees to the following scope of work.

The below price is to construct a 30'x50'x14' pre fabricaled stee building freestanding to match existing
butlding. To pour 3 1/2" of concrete over existing pad and to cut out and build concrete footings to be
thickened to Enginaers specifications to support the weight of the heams of the building. One 12x12
manual lift roll up door. One 36" standard entry door with hardware. knab, deadbolt, and door closure.
Building to be fully insulated and to pour a 4'x30' apron in front of rall up door. Building to have gutters

and downspouts. This includes any engineering fees to design the footings of the I-beams. This includes

alt permits, bonds, insurences, matenal, labor, cleanup and haul off of alt construciton debris, for a
finished job.

Total project cost:| $ 118,000 00

i you have any quastions conceming this proposai, use the following contact information.

Chris Hiott 843-898-1858
Thank you for your busineas!

This proposal expines in 30 days.

// '
Plthaclor's, L% Olan Roberts

Authonzed Representative Agency Project Coordinator




S T e RO ey

4/4/23, 2:03 PM Bond Policies View Palicy Form

Boud Nunmber: _BS3M4807

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(Nitawe, begal spatss e wdensy (Netsw, fegurd chatis stoai pavssapeed pliwe of bgivess)

Pacific Contractors, LL.C Jot Inpurence Company
231 Seuth Jeflertes Boulevard, Walterboro, BC 20488 11440 Garmel Commone Blvd Bt 207 Chariotis, NC 26228
(843} TR2 3100 8004301102

OWNER:
Nttate, eptd wtates aud weidress)

daspor Courty

823 Live Oak Drive

nd Fo

B%WOUNTJ
Not 10 Exceed:  Five Thousand Nine Mundred { $8.900.00 ) Dollars
PROJECT:
{Nieawe, Jocnitigss or arldress, oo Presect member, if auy)

623 Live Ost Drive, Ridgeland, 5C 20830
The Covnnctar and Surety are bownd 1o the Owuer u the agwami et torth sbove, toz the payment of vluch the
Contractor and Surety bud themselves, thewr heiss, executors, sdusteators, mceessors and avagns, jonidy and
severally, us provided hegew. The conditians of tlus Bond are such thar ot the Cwner necepes the bud o the Conteactor
withun the ume specitied un the bid docnents, or vatlun such wne perwd a3 iy be agreed to by the Owner and
Conteactor, and the Contonctor enthver (1) enters uwo a conteact with the Chvner i accordance witl the reans of sucly
bid. and gives such bone or bonds as may be specified w the teddung o Contract Documents. with a sugety aduutied
in the masdiction of the Prorect and othenwise acceptable 1o the Owner, for the Inabivd performance of such Contract
and for the prampe pavinent of labor snd materal tuaushed vy e prosecutton thereol; or {3} pavs 1o the Owner b
ditterenve, iiat to excecil the munount of tlus Bond, between the smcant specitied wy sud bid and such lages amiowst
for wluch the Owner mav in good tah conteact wath another party (o pedioan the work covered by sad td. then thus
obligiuon shall be onll aud vaul, atherwrse 1o cenzm i il force and efleat The Surery hereby waves auy nouce of
an ugeeenient benveen the Owner and Contructor to exteud the mne m which the Owyrer may accept the Ind. Wanwer
of notce by the Suzery slull not apply 16 any extension exceedung sixev {60) duys in the aggregte bevond dw wue for
acceptanre of buls specibied i the bid divmnents, il the Owner and Couteactor shall olram the Surens comen L
an extension bevoud sixty (60) davs.

Tt this Band s wisied w connecuon with a wheoiireactar's bud 1o 5 Comteactor, the teny Conteacter in this Bond shall
De deemed to be Subcantractor and the teem Ovwner shiall be deersed to be Contractor

When clus Bone bias been funushed to complr with o stanitory or other legal eequureinent iu the location ot the Peojeer,
any provisau ur thus Bond contlicturg with saad stanton of leil tequucesnent shall be deanred deleted Liesetzam amd
frovasiuns contamung 1o sk h starutony or ether lesat sequarement shall be,deemed urcotporated heremr. When so
turushed. the sutent 1s chat thys Boud shall be consizued as 4 stamiton hod aud ot o5 3 comnyon taw bonl.

Signed and sealed chus 4th,  da ot Apri 201
Patific Gontractorw, LLC
Prres sjmaiy 18l
(F wtwiza)
Tk~ Jat insurance Company —

SaRE .
L, Y Gai G fa?s;ﬁ;;?%

Wituess)  waeo Bravy X ".}
rArn:my In Fact % i H

eeraren

By ammgement with the Amencon histige of Archytects, the Natronal Associion of Sunty Hond i
Producers (NASBP) (www.nasbp.org) wnukes ts form document svailuble to jts members, affilives. ang
asseciates in Mivrosoft Word formwt for wse in the regular cosrse of surety business. NASBP vouches that

the origiw] text of this document conforms exity 1o the fext in AIA Docwoent AY10-3010, Bid Boud
Subsecquent modifications 1y he mads 1o e omgisl kext of this documeat by users, so careful review of s
wonding and consultation with na attomey are encrairaged hetors us compleiion. eXacuLion of acceptance.

hmmammy.mwmmmmmwmmvwwm? 113



4123, 2.0 P Bond Policles View Policy Form

Bond Number; BB34s307

JET INSURANCE COMPANY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

NOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS. Thal JET INSURANCE COMPANY. s corporalion orgenized and 8xisiing under the laws of the Siate of North Carobna
having s principal office In Charictte North Carohina doas hateby constitule and appoint .

Name Limit of Liatikty per Bond
David Gonselves 15,0090

|ummhwmmﬁ|}mmbmwh.Mndmm:mmlnmhum.wm:nm; matmunga.mmoomdcnmcy' A
memwmhmmom«.mwnmamm.m required or permitied by law. siatute. hJle, regulstion
mwm.mmmumammmuwmmmm

The execulion of such muunmﬂl?hmumdmuopmm.shalboasbmquq)onJETINSuRANClCWPAN\’a-My:M‘M.!ou
lnlcmmdwlptmt.ul‘u‘umh&dbomdu!yonmmum-d(nmwgodbylumguhﬂymodoﬂbuulmwomm

ThoPmumuummanawumu,mmyumn.mumlomwmdmr Norwing ¢ esohLi dopied by he
Board of Directors of JET INSURANCE COMPANY by unan:mous wrilten consant dated Augarsl 24, 2022, of whach he following 12 @ trus excerpt:

Rsaowenmunmarm«myw:oPmm.mmhmymmwmw:smw.mmmmmwn-mm
Auammwmwwmmmmmmmamw.ammsodamcamummmam.m. undertakings
muhmw.mnmwmummhmmmm wmmwwauamm-wsmhmmu
Iheir avihority: and 16 revokes, at eny ime. any such Aliomey-inagt and ravoke the aythority given.

Further, thiy Pomrdmmybdgnwmudedbymcﬂmpuuumuormuum of tha Board of Dtroc!msolmo(:mpmyampm by unanmimous
written consent dated August 24 2022, of which Lhe folowing 13 a trus excarpt;

RESOLVED that tha mignature of any auihorized offices 3nd the Sal of the Company niay be afficed by lacaimde o any Power of Altomay or cerlificalion
thereof authorizing the axecution on behail of ths Company and dsiivery of any bona . und 0. contracs of i Wty recognizance and alher willngs
cbiigatory i ihe naure thereof, and such signature and seal whan so used shall have the $ama force and efect a8 though manuatly afied

INWITNEBS WHEREOF. JET INEURANGCE COMPANY has causad this insirument | be signed and s corporato aes! to be affixed
by its authorized oficer, this 24 day of August, 2022,

;’;:@L\ JET INSURANCE COMPANY
N %ﬁlﬁz;} Tichind By

SBTATE OF S0UTH CAROLINA Bpancer Siino, President Richerd Popp. Secretary
County of Lancaster

mymnummuun«mmmwmwnmmmlnmc«mmmwmlmnuummmmm
mmlmmm:mmmmwmwmmmwmﬂmBoamMDtm-ofuidCompw.

INWITNESS WHEREOF. | have hersunio #04 my hand al Jet Insurance
(32 C HO&" Company offices the day and year abova wrilten
Sara C Holt
Notary Public. State of South Carobng Sara G, Holt
County of Lancasier Notary Publie, State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires 0871772023 My Commission Expiras May 17, 2023

i. Rehand Popp, Sacretary of JET iINSURANCE COMPANY do hareby certily that the above and foregoing 18 a true and coredt copy of & Power of
Altormay sxsuled by JET INSURANCE COMPANY. wheh 1 843 in ¥ force and eftect

SRy, INWITNESS WHEREOF | have théreunto set my hand and siached the sea! of saig Companythis 4™ gy or Ael 202
4

=)

Hichuoed By

Richard Popp, Becretary

mymur.y.wmmwmmmmvpum-mm



v Open Date: 03/18/2023 Closing Date: 04/19/2023 Account: 4798 5103 6108 3153

% Visa® Business Card Elan Financial { 1-866.552-8855
Services
JASPER COUNTY BUS 30 ELN 7 12
_AOmm DOBSON- mrm._Oq Am"_....w_ ooomﬁmdmw.ﬁ. o )nnz_g m::.._.:ma
N Balante 1 %000 1 |Previous Balance $0.00
_u_sc! Payment aE ~~~~~ i, 33 1 [Payments $0.00
Pdyment Dub. Date Wm ﬁa | [other Credts $0.00
Purchases + $1,371.76
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $0.00
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Credit Line $5,000.00
Available Credit $5,000.00
Days in Billing Period 33

\\Y\Q\\mv

Mad ™ Pay onkine at Pay by phone
Payment Options: E su:_._. aﬁw soueen a“uh..ﬂh! - _Ns,..&u.smm
This is not a bill, do not remit payment. CPN 000376947
N SouthS
tate

0/ THIS IS NOT A BILL.

24-Hour Elan Financial Services. 1-866-552-8855 This memo statement only reflects the

to pay by ph current activity on your account. An
~ to Chiin you addrads invoice has been sent to the

applicable central billing account for
00000471901 SP 000638464252185 P the combanv.

T Wb



"Hads 1PaId INoA Ui pajaayal 8q ABW JUnoddy InoA

uo SINBJAP Jalo Jo sjusWARd passiw 'sjualded 9je ‘shealng Pals O] JUNOD3Y INDA U uoneuoju podal Aew spp (Burodey NpeiD

a1ep anp jualied Jn
oy Joud swp Aue 1B asuejeq Jnok Aed noA )i Ajjeusd juawiedald ou s) 218y ‘Jdiedal 1o ABp S4I UC PaJIPaID 3G W SAEP ISOW UD PBAIRDR) pue
Aepiioy [Riepe) i0 ABPUNS ‘ABpINES B L0 onp SiUalked ‘sAepioy |elapej pue Aepung "Aepinieg 1dadxa shep Jepualed | &) sAep Gunjuegy
vondo juswhed 1ok pue Junasoy INcA o) 2yoads saum Bunipoid sjigow pur “aucyd "JUIAIU 1O} SDIAISS JBQUIBWDIEY) [JBIUaD 95e
‘apew s Juawded sy moy pue Aep jeym uo Buspuadap 11 "wd g o) 1D ‘w'd 00'G BI0}eq apew 2q 1snw Ayessuab ing 'sauea sawfied
suoyd pue 1L18JU1 BWI-UO 10) BUIIPREP ay] “UoisuedsNs JUNCIOY JOJPUE '$88) 'SIOUVHD L SIUTIN| [EUONIPPE WUNcady Inok o Ipaiz
paAe[ap B U1 JINS81 AR SSAIPPE 1991100U1 LR 0) 18 uodnod JuswiAed B INOY)IM JUSS sUaWARY 1diaa) 1o sAep Bunjueq g uiyIm JUNOoDY UnoA
0] PaNpas pue passesosd ag M SSAIPPE 1934109U1 LE O] J0 uodnas JuewAed By INoYNMm Juas stuswied ‘Aep Bunjueq Aue uo | 3w done
Aq panianas 1 1diaoas o ABp BY) Lo JUNOIDY INOA O} PAAIPAIS 94 | SSBJpPE Juawded syl I8 p3AIaDa) pue uodnod Juawded e Aq paivedwoode
18pI0 Aauow Jo ¥ooyo Aq stuauied |y Juawied suoyd 1o 18wIaIU) JINOA anaseRs am Aep ay) Ja gOFO-6Z 19 OW 'SINat IS 'B0Y064
¥0g 'O'd 9MAIAS JAGQUILIPE JE J19PI0 A3UOW JO ¥IBYUD INCA BAIBIS) aMm Aep ay) sI e1ep Juowded syl Juswied BY) aMEBI6) 3M jBPp Ay}
uBY) JuSIBYIP SI Juauied B JBW NOA 8P AU] UORDESURIE JEL) YjiM UONI8ULOD Us PIppe Sa8) uonaa)jod Aue Aed o) saibe pue pefiieys oq j|m
noA 'uonmysul [epuewy UbRsc) B wosg JuawAed B axew Nok J) SIBjOQ S N W S0 AR )SMU hoA “UORJRSURS Juawded JIBWICINE POYSIQRISO
Arsnoiagad 1o avoud Jo {euyuo pue ajgow Buipniou) jausai ay) ‘1apIo ABUCW “RayD BiA Juawked 1daT0R HIM IAN tUCIIRWICHIV| juswied zZ
‘uoIeNIED GOV 84 L papmoL jou @12 aaka Buyx weana ay vl ajep anp wawied sy aojeq Jo uo ped uasq asey
1eu; pored 22.)-153521U1 UR 0) 12aigns S0URIEQ JUSWSIEIS oG TUNCIOY aul o) pabreys ae (aeoidde se) soa4 diysiaguiow |asely Jo/pue
$23 4 jeNuuY "S33) Junpasc ‘sabieyo asuemsw 1paid sy sep ay Bumajio) 31940 Buiig e jo Aep JsuY Y] (HUN SBSBYDING 40 LChEINS(ED
G0V ol W pepnowl jou 82 s39) Jo/pue sabieyd yans Juncody Jnod o pendde og Aew s0a4 diYsIaQUIBH [9ARI] JO/PUR ‘53D [BNULY
'sa3] puKpasc ‘sebieys soueingul Jipoo JUBKXE aY) 0] NOA 0} 3|GR|BAR IPIIT JO JUNGWE S} BORPAI 1M PUB [S2J8JUl SanJIZR BY) UNOJDY
INcA Jo gay 24} Ul papnow 2q wm sabieyo pue 'sas) 1seisiun piedun pue Pajiiq “SPIOM JOYI0 U Juno3oy 3y o) pebiaud ase Asy) ajep
2L U0 JUNODDY BYj JO SIUBIBG JOJSUBY) BIUR|BS 9y 0) POPPE 9 BI8jsuUE)] Baueleg UO $a3) pradun Jnq pajig 'luNoXay By o} pabireyd aie
A3y) 9BP L) U0 JUNCITY AY) jO FIUBJEQ B52YDINJ 3y} o} pappe ase sabieyd Joyio pue sabieyn asueInsul Ipeld ‘sesEYING U0 S99 piedUN
Inq paik Auy Junaaoy Inod o) pabieyd sie Aay) ajep 8yl UG ILNODTY INDA JO SDUREQ SFURAPY aL)) O] PAPPE RIE 384 LOIIESUR)] SOURADY
piedun 1nq pajig *9lBp WAWSIEIS B4} UC Yuow yoes sauobaed asouy; o) ssousieq o)eudosdde ay) o) pappe S siajsuel| aovejeg pue
SeouURAPY "SBSEYDING UD 1saselut piedun Jng AR “pouad JuBwWales ou) Jo ABp JRij By JO 2)8P UOITIESUE Ay [0 Jalel au) ua ssucbaies asayl
J0) seauejeq ajeldosdde ay) 0) JaJsuRL| JIUBEE IO SIUBAPY ‘OSEYDING B PPR 8 ABp |BY) S8JUBjEq JUN0DOY nck jsuiebe patidde sypaio
o sjuswied Aue Bugoengns pue ‘safieyd pue 's89) '1sa1aiL mou Aue Buippe ‘(saBiieys Jaujo pue sdueINsu) UPaLD "S88) “1SAIBNA piedun
g parq Aue Buipnpu) sepebajed Junoaay asoyl jo soueieq buivuiBag ay Bubie Aq Aep yoea sasuejeq Ajep ay auuwasp sp '81dAa Bunjiq
atp Ll sARD JO 15QuInG Uy Aq HNER1 ayy apIAP PUE 2|24 Buipg aip 1o seuobares esoy) i sasue|eq Ajep ay sayiebo) ppe am ‘Arobales yoee
w gav oy 1ab o) ‘seuobajeo Jejsur:| aduejeq pue SaJuBApY ‘saseyang ey io) Algesedas aay eyl aulwelep ap “Aiobajes yoee wolj
1sesa) 1 Bunnsas au reurabo) Buippe uay) pue ‘Isasiu of 1943iqns Sa1oB3]RD JEjSUBI) FOUB(EE PUR SIUBRADY 'asausing sui jo (suondesues
mau Buipnipul) (,8av..) soueieg AreQ abeiany aut Aq (,¥dQ,.) ey aposd Areq sedndde sy Bukidnnw Ag IDUVYHD LSTHILINI
ay) o Uoniod jsaiaiul 1o aje: aipouad au) SlEINOIED B 131BY 16819)u| 01 138igng asueied Bunndwiog jo poyiay ‘IDUVHI LSTHILNI 1
Junoady snoj) Buprafisy uoyeuwiojul Juepodu)
wanbuyep s noA Jrodos Aew am ARd Jou Op NOA PUEB JUNOWE LB BMO NOA JUIYL B J1 “Jied 1Y) Iy UOISIOBP JNG NOA |10} [jiM BMm uvonabiysaaum
JNO USIUY 8M JBYJY “BA0GE PESSNOSIP SB JUnowe pandsip ay) o] Ajdde sein) Jwes ay ‘ajebiysaau am apym SEE9SZ18S ON ‘obred 'geeg
x08 '0'd 'SNAISS JagwawpIes i Buniim w Sn 1oeluod ‘aseyaind ay) WM POSIESSID NS YIB NOA PUB 13U 8JE SAOQE BUAIID BYl Jo 12 ||
aseyIng ay) Joj pred Ajiny 8ABY 13A JOU jSMU O ¢
Apenb Jou ap JUNCIDE PIED UPBID INOA
SBESA0DE B} ¥OBYD B IIA 10 1Y U LIOJ) S3OUBADE YSED Wiié SPEW SBSEYDING BSeydnd au; J0) pred JIpasd INoA Pasn aAeY jShW NOA 2
{ se018s 10 $pooh ayl noA plos jey) Auedwios oy} UMO
&M J) JO ‘NOA O] PENIBW aM JUBLLIISNISAPE UR UD paseq sBm aseydind JnoA 1 AJessensu 2Ie asayl JO JaUNap (BIoN) 0SS UBY| 30t uBdq BABY
18miu aoud eseymnd ey pue 'ssaIppe GUNIRWLE JUALND JNOA JO SBPW OO UM JO BJE|S awoy JnoA ul apel ua3sg aaey 1snul aseyund 8yl |
any aq 1snw Buimojjo) eyl jo pe “Iybu suy asn o
-aseyoind sy uo enp Junowe Suiewas ayj Aed 0} jou JYBU 3y} aAey ABWI NOA JUBYDIBW aY) Y wajgosd
24} 1981103 0 YuBy poob Ul Paul aneY NOA PUB "PIE3 }PaId JNoA yim paseydund aAsy NoA 1ay) SaJIAISS 10 Spaob Bl yum paysIeSSIp a8 noA ||
sasRYdINg PIBD HPSID ANOA UM Polsieesi(l o2y no Ji SIyBny sno,
‘) ppaso ok 1suiebe Junowe piedun Aue Aldde ues ap o
"gauejeq INoA |o 1apuLRWR) BY] 10} BjqISucsal a)e nok ‘vonsenb w Junowse ayl Aed o) aary jou op nok ailyMm o

"JURowWe JBY) 0 PAIEIS) $83) JIOYE0 JO |SBIBILI AUE 0 uonsanb Ul junowe ay) Aed 0] 6ABY JOU JIim NOA 'SYBISIW B BpEW 8M 18Y)
aUILLBIAP 34 JI NG JUNOWE Jey; Uo JseIsIuI NoA aBieys o) anuyuod A=W am pue "JUsWI]E}s JNOA Lo URWas Aew uonsenb ul abieyo ay) o
UNoWe 1EYl Uo Jusnbuljep se nok Lodal o 'UNSIND Ui JUNOWE 3] 193102 O] Al) JOULED 3 o

o B e wrrme we



e 0CII § ARSI WIER WD ¥ HETD ' 1= o L = Dhddor

B3 ROSE DOBSON-ELLIOT {CPN 000376947)

Py
H

| G i ¥ 3 i . . ,ﬁ o - T - .IWq Papes o~ grosc

e ¥ B
5 Ea

Paying Interest. You have a 24 1o 30 day interest-free penod for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full um the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account stalement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly unt statement.

There is no interest-free perod for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are pad in full

TE
Purchages and Other Debits
Past Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
03/23 03/21 16804 Soulh Carolina Associa 803-252-7255 SC $440.00
03/27 0324 7898 SAVANNAH PIZZA COMPANY 912-7774754 GA $79.43
03/27 03/24 8821 SAVANNAH PiZZA COMPANY 912-7774754 GA $3.07
0330 03/29 0104 AMAZON COM*HYBEWBOGCZ A AMZN COM/BILL WA $136.59
04/05 04/04 1739 AMZN Mktp US*HY98Y5142 Amzn.combill WA $58.30
04/05 04/05 2233 Amazon com*HS93T4AB1 Amazn com/oll WA $36.58
04/06 04/04 1818 JACKS SMALL ENGINES & 9999999999 MD $121.98
04/08 04/05 6899 AMZN Mktp US*HS7SF2630 Amzn.combill WA $121.25
04113 04/12 5840 AMZN Mkip US*HJ0J72JY2 Amzn.com/ill WA $374.56
TOTAL THIS PERIOD $1.3711.78
TTIVIe «:wm.m.h f,ﬂﬂ%!fm«..%{%ﬂ & ™y Y m ...”.17%%..1 9
e e P A 0 AR i R
Total Faes Charged in 2023 $0.00
Tolal interast Charged in 2023 $000
CEIAER ST A SETEY E BT AR T
# SRR EEEEIE :
Accounting Code
T T T T G.N.i - ..v(_n.%»ﬂ ..r.,uwﬁvwﬂmnxx
RO U TR e T

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annusl interest rats on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions,

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Iintorost Perceniage with
Balance Type By Type interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
"*BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0 00 0.00%
**PURCHASES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 0.00%

““ADVANCES $0.00 3000 YES 3000 0.00%



e ——




AGENDA
I'TEM # 18

Consent Avend:

__._._@__



JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING
Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg.

358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936
Monday, March 20, 2023

MINUTES

Officials Present: Chairman L. Martin Sauls IV, Vice Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark,
Councilman Pastor Alvin Adkins, Councilman John Kemp and Councilman Coy
Garbade.

Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda H. Simmons,
County Attorney David Tedder, Kimberly Burgess, Russell Wells, Lisa Wagner, and Videographer
Jonathan Dunham,

Also Present:

Chairman Sauls called the meeting to order at 5:39PM and welcomed everyone to the Meeting.

Chairman Sauls asked the Clerk to Council to read the Report of Compliance to the Freedom of
Information Act. Ms. Simmons, Clerk to Council to read the Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom
of Information Act as follows: In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and
agendas were posted and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.

Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.
(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following reasons:

(2} Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contract arrangements and proposed
purchase or sale of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice related to
pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the attorney-client
privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency in other adversary
situations involving the assertion against the agency of a claim — Aircraft Constructor Inc.;
Election Matters; Opioid Litigation; Jasper County V. Western Surety

(5) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision
of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by a public body — Prospect Update; Jasper Ocean Terminal

ANY EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTER ON WHICH DISCUSSION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED MAY HAVE
DISCUSSION SUSPENDED FOR PURPOSES OF BEGINNING THE OPEN SESSION AT ITS SCHEDULED TIME,

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 2



AND COUNCIL MAY RETURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION DISCUSSION AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF THE OPEN
SESSION AGENDA ITEMS. PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS FROM THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION,

Councilman Kemp requested to add the Gillisonville Sand Pitt to Executive Session.

Motion to go into Executive Session and to add Gillisonville Sand Pitt to Executive Session: Councilman
Adkins

Second: Vice Chairwoman Clark
Vote: Unanimous
The motion passed.

Return to Open Session:

Motion to approve: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Action coming out of Executive Session:

Move to authorize the County Administrator to sign such documents as may be provided by the Attorneys
for the Plaintiff’s Liaison Committee in regard to the South Carolina Opioid Litigation in order to approve
both the amended allocation agreement and to participate in the New Settlement as discussed in
Executive Session on behalf of Jasper County: Councilman Kemp

Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given, and the Invocation was led by Councilman Adkins.

Discussion of Consent Agenda and Agenda Items:

Motion to remove ltem # 16 “Kimberly Burgess — Consideration of the recission of Change Order #8
for Marsh Cove Fire Station (this was previously approved on the 02.06.2023 Meeting)” from the
Consent Agenda and back over to the regular agenda: Councilman Kemp

Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Motion to send the “Approval of the Minutes” over to the Consent Agenda: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 3



Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve with the removal of Item #8 Presentation: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

Approval of the Minutes 01.17.2023: This item was sent to the Consent Agenda.

PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS

A: Cornelius Hamilton of SC State 1890 Research and Extension - Presentation regarding the great
services we are providing to Jasper County. This item was removed from the agenda.

Proclamations: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND ACTION ITEMS

David Tedder — Consideration of first reading of to extend the date by which certain property
subject to a Development Agreement entered into by the County and Conduit Street Partners,
LLC (CSP) must be conveyed by the property’s current owner to the developer thereof, to
allow for additional time for the developer to complete the full entitlement of the property,
and matters related thereto.

Mr. Tedder was present to review and request the consideration of the first reading of an
ordinance reading of to extend the date by which certain property subject to a Development
Agreement entered into by the County and Conduit Street Partners, LLC (CSP) must be conveyed
by the property’s current owner to the developer thereof, to allow for additional time for the
developer to complete the full entitlement of the property. He discussed the background and
information regarding the extension and change of the date of the DA with CSP.

Councilman Kemp noted that he would be voting no to be consistent with his first vote.

Motion to approve: Councilman Adkins

Second: Vice Chairwoman Clark

Vote: 4 yes votes with 1 no vote from Councilman Kemp
The motion passed.

Kimberly Burgess — Consideration of the recission of Change Order #8 for Marsh Cove Fire Station (this

was previously approved on the 02.06.2023 Meeting; this item was removed from the Consent Agenda and
added back to the agenda).

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 4



There are additional costs and days that need to be included in a final change order in order to meet the
approval requirements of the Commerce Department, therefore it has been decided that change order no. 8
approved by the Council on February 8, 2023 will be rescinded and a new change order issued to include all
additional costs and additional days to complete the project to meet the requirements of the Commerce
Department. The staff recommendation was to rescind the C. Merrill Construction Co, Inc. contract change
order no.8 which was approved by the Council on February 6, 2023, to allow for a revised change order which
will include all additional costs and additional days to complete the project to meet the requirements of the
Commerce Department,

Motion to rescind Change Order # 8 for Marsh Cove Fire Station: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance 08-17 Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in person at
the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6:30PM start time on the Sign In Sheet on the
Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and Operations. Presentations will
be limited to three {3) minutes per person and total public input will be limited to 30 minutes.

Public Comments:
Mr. Schmidt, President of RACA was present to discuss the Airport Commission.

Resolutions: None
Administrator’s Report:

Mr. Fulghum noted that his report was in the packet, and he was available for questions. He did reference
Item # 2 “Waste Management Landfill Expansion”- His report noted that as part of an onsite expansion
effort, a public hearing would be conducted. He noted that Ms. Dobson was working with Waste
Management on this effort and the hearing is expected to take place in April. The venue would be the
Mary Gordon Ellis Building on 04.12.2023 at 5PM.

He also noted the trip to Washington O.C. trip taken with SouthernCarolina Regional Development Alliance
[SCA) that he and Vice Chairwoman Clark had attended March 7-8. He and Vice Chairwoman Clark
discussed how the trip had been, some of the people that they had met with and noted that Ms. Rath was
also there.

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 5



Lisa Wagner — Consideration of the 3" reading of Ordinance #0-2023-03 to Amend Article 8:8 of the
Jasper County Zoning Ordinance, Gateway Corridor Overlay District (“GCOD”), to better define the
location of the designated highway and amend the Official Zoning Map of Jasper County to expand the
GCOD to include the property located on the southwest corner of the intersection of Alligator Alley and
Off Ramp Road as depicted on the attached map

Kimberly Burgess — Consideration of the 3" reading of Ordinance #0-2023-04 of the County
Of Jasper, amending the Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 Budget as originally adopted by Ordinance
No. 2022-17 adopted June 27, 2022, in accordance with The Local Government Code Of The
State Of South Carolina and the Ordinances And Rules Of The County Of Jasper, South
Carolina; Appropriating the various amounts thereof, to provide for the Expenditure of not to
exceed $635,000 from the Fund Balance for the Purchase of a Storage Array System and
Repealing all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict therewith, and providing an
effective date.

Approval of the Minutes 01.17.2023:

Motion to approve the consent agenda items: Councilman Kemp
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Council Members Comments:

Councilman Kemp noted that he had attended the School Board Meeting. He also went to the Civilian Air
Patrol exercise at the airport and that people had come from all over the state. He said he had also
attended SCORE and went to a City of Hardeeville Meeting.

Councilman Adkins noted that God was always good. He noted that they had fought to get a good
playground and now someone had set it on fire and burned it down. Council was bothered by this and
Chairman noted a need for a replacement.

Councilman Garbade noted that there was a County problem and that the County needed to be cleaned
up. He noted that there was a great deal of trash on the highways, along with junk in the woods. He noted
he had spoken with David Murphy and he is doing all he can do.

Vice Chairwoman Clark noted that she had discussed Washington'’s trip and said that Congressman Clyburn
did say that the YMCA had gotten some funding. She noted she had gone to the High Schoal and that one
of the jasper County Teachers was in the top 5 finalists for the State Teacher of the Year. She noted that
Jasper County has good teachers and that everyone should be proud of them.

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 6



Chairman Sauls said he had met with Beaufort County Council last week and would be meeting again with
them this week.

Possible Return to Executive Session to Continue Discussion on Matters Regarding Agenda
Item Il. There was no need to return to Executive Session for this meeting. For additional information on
this meeting please go to https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmlogX05cKAsHm_ggXCJIA .

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn: Vice Chairwoman Clark
Second: Councilman Adkins

Vote: Unanimous

The motion passed and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted:

L. Martin Sauls IV
Chairman

Wanda H. Simmons
Clerk to Council

Minutes -
03.20.2023 - Page 7



AGENDA
I'TEM # 19

Councilmember Comments



